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,Gag , Aaron

From: Reineking, Marlene

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 4:11 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: MUSSER SUB AMENDMENT REQUEST SB 20
Hi Aaron,

Rep Musser would like an Assembly Sub to SB 20 to include: the bill, the two
Assembly amendments and LRB 3104 - which you drafted for Rep Musser.

Hope this makes sense !!!!

Call if you have questions

Marlene

Office of Rep. Terry Musser
266-7461

1-888-534-0092




Gary, Aaron

From: Reineking, Marlene

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 4:35 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: MUSSER REQUEST #2

Aaron,

Can you add LRB 3130/P3 (you drafted) into that Sub to SB 20 that I had previously
requested ??

Marlene Reineking,
266-7461

Office of Rep. Terry Musser
1-888-534-0092




Gary, Aaron

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 1:46 PM

To: Reineking, Marlene

Subject: RE: MUSSER SUB AMENDMENT REQUEST SB 20
Hi Marlene,

There have been 3 assembly amendments offered to SB-20. AA-1 and AA-2 were offered by Rep. Petrowski. |
believe AA-2 was intended to replace AA-1 (so both shouldn't be used). AA-3 was offered by the transportation
committee. By the "two Assembly amendments,” do you mean AA-2 and AA-3? Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

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

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 1:50 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: MUSSER SUB AMENDMENT REQUEST SB 20
HI ...

That will work ... whatever is in the amendments ...
Thanks ...

Marlene @ Rep. Mussers
266-7461
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70 2007 SENATE BILL 20

y Senators-HANSEN, SULLIVAN, CogGs, CQWLES

LEIBHAM  an GROIHMAN§ CQSponsored by

| Representatives MUSSER, SQLETSKI, NELSON, BERCEAU, TBNER BLACK, ‘BIES,
MuRsAU, ijf OY, SMITH a SHERIDAN. fReferredft'o Commu:tee\on v

’I}afﬁsportat'o 7 Tourism and Insurance. ff A -

v
t<eaen

1 AN ACT to amend 341.14 (6r) (g) and 341.14 (8) (a) and (b) of the statutes;
2 relating to: special distinguishing registration plates for fire fighters/and
3 groups that are military in nature.

Analysis by the Legzslatz ve Reference Bureau

C irent Taw aﬂows**:éﬁ@ nga“fﬁﬁﬁiﬁ'ﬁ”%ra SpoP

g mcltidg%g ﬁrefﬁghtef;“ Ifa person 5
}}é langer A flre ﬁghter the persg;ﬁ must dlgi)ose,

|

\

1" !
}2 a manngr prescribed by DOT,/ / ’ E
!

Fet j spécial plages for a gryﬁp that 134%111tary5n nature
icafion by the gurviving §f>ouse of tffat person

,Vretam I e Qﬁom:ﬂ n]nqu

- i bilfyif a fire ﬁghter has been issued specwd fire ﬁghter@lates and
the f1re flghter dies in the line of duty, DOT must allow the surviving spouse of the

fire fighter, upon application to DOT, to retain the special fire fightergiplates. DOT
must also allow the surviving spouse, upon request, to change the plate from a
—___personalized plate to a standard plate or from a standard plate to a personalized
plate: ﬁé}bﬁ%lso ‘mak same’ special plate retention @f’ modificationy /=4 &
provisions apphcabie undere 1t f spemal plates for gmups that are mﬂltar}/ s

in nature e Aeirn

i

™ N
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‘or further information see the sth estimate, w will be prmt/;;l»’a’ 5
endix to thl;,, bill //bxﬁ

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. ’3}&1 14 (Gr) ( ) of the statutes is amended to read:
,f
341.14 (61‘) (g) If Except as

‘&

7
/‘ /

0v1ded in sub. (8 faf ifan 1nd1v1duai in possession

/ 5
lof spec1z}4{lates under par. (f) 3., 34. or 48. or of personahzed plates under s. 341. 145
/.

e —

(1) (9)’ of the same color and design as spec1al plates under par/ (ﬂ 33., 34. or 48. does

not maintain membership in the apphcz}b’fe authorized spéfaal group durmg ! year
that is not a pla

issuance year, the mdlwdual shall @fgose of the spec1a& plates in

%
|
|
/a manner préscrlbed by the department

SECTION 2. 341.14 (8) (a) and (b) of the statutes are amended to read

9 341.14 (8) (a) If a special plate for a group associated with a branch of the armed
10 services or otherwise military in nature hag been issued to a person under this
) rsub.(r)
\le section, or if a special plate under m (f) 33. has been issued to a person who dies
12

n_the line of duty, upon application by the surviving spouse of the person, the
department may shall permit the surviving spouse to retain the plate. If the plate

has been returned to the department or surrendered to another state, the

department may shall reissue théwﬁiate to the surviving spouse;:? The department

shall charge an additional fee of $15 to reissue the plate
(b) For a plate retalf‘f:—:‘d UIM%CUOH upon request of the surviving
18 spouse, the department mayzh,aﬁ change the plate from a personalized plate to a
19 standard plate. Upon request of a surviving spouse and upon payment of the
20 additional fee under s..341.145 (3), the department may shall personalize the plate
21

or modify any existing personalization to the plate
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SENATE BILL 20 R SECTION 3
—— ot & C (1o Ins B3°5)

N~ g},f P (1) yach first applies to applications to retain special plates received by the

pree0D
/ 3 department of transportation on the effective date of this subsection.

(a ~ b )
'*51 ; ’ //E\}“/ jg;’j

N
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3nd thelr survwmg spouses%(

»Z/M ‘f”ﬁ cfore that ling insert: o

%ECTION%. 341.14 (61) (f) 33. of the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (f) 33 Fire fighters and surviving spouses of fire fighters who die

3

N

- i
e

%

in the line of duty.§

O S ——— i RS

s

of special plates under par. ’7 .or 48. or of personahzed plates under s. 341.145
(1) (c) of the same /gfaiﬁr and design e;gg\p@c{ai piates under par. (f) 33., 34. or 48. does

e

/x’
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1 # manney prescribed by the d@partmenyﬁfw his‘paragraph-does not apply-to plates’
2 issued to the surviving spouse of a fife fighter who di€d in the line6f duty. 5}5/
W/\Rage 2, tine 17 delete *pan-and substitute *sub—{6r)f7
Wﬁf’%@m if the application for reissuance of thf/)
%@plate is made within 2 years of the plate’s return or surrender%’&' M

ﬁi’% Aifie 17:%jwp«3fefﬁﬁ§&nsefw
7 DY~
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 3 ’

5 /SﬁCTIQIQ /lg 341. 14 (61) (g) of f:he statptes is renumber«;ﬁf/ 41 14ﬁ(ﬁr~) Ag)-1- ané})
6 afﬁended t:gp{ H, . "
7 3. Page 2. line2; after “(g)” insert “T¥,,
8 4. Page2; Tine 2: before*stb.” insert-*suf
9 Wmv’“ after thattime insert:
. gié J /f/ SECTION % 341.14 (6r) (g) 2. of the statutes is created to read
%5@@% 11 341.14 (6r) (g) 2. If an individual in possession of special plates under par. (f)

v 12 33., 34., or 48. or of personalized plates under s. 341.145 (1) (c) of the same color and
-%% 13 ; design as special plates under par. (f) 33., 34., or 48. suffers an injury in the course

—
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of his or her job duties as a fire fighter, rescue squad member, or emergency medical

5
technician and the injury prevents the individual from subsequently performing E

(3 % such JOb duties, the 1nd1v1dual ‘may retain these special plates. < @-\}é if\ﬁ\)j

suffered an injury in the course of his or her job duties as a fire fighter, rescue squad |

member, or emergency medical technician that prevents the individual from

subsequently performing such job duties, and who was required to surrender these ‘

11 special plates between September 1, 2007, and the effective date of this subsection
12 or whose special plates expired during this time period may apply to the department

i

ey
[N

of transportation for reissuance of these special plates. Upon application, the

\

s,
\‘v‘ﬁ, :
[y
1>
s £

b
e

department of transportation shall reissue these special plates at no additional fee. %‘j‘i

| n3y
“END)~

e

f—s
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A\PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to amend 341 14( ) . 9., 341.14 (6r) (@ 1. and 341.14 6) (fm) 7.; and
to create 341. 08 (2) (f), 341.14 (Gm} (d) 341.14 (6r) (d) 3. and 341.14 (61r) (f) 49p.
of the statutes relating to: spec1ai\\dxstmgmshmg registration plates for

groups’ that are military in nature. \‘x
;”/ \9‘%

1f an apphcant for initial issuance of natmnal guard special
plates identifies himself or herself as a member or former memb e 32nd “Red
Arrow” Brigade or Division, the-Bepaetment offlramsportation OT must affix to
each special plate two decals (stickers), one of Wthh dlsplays the words “Red Arrow”
and the other of which displays the red arrow symbol associated with the 32nd “Red
Arrow” Brigade or D1v1510n An applicant for renewal of registration of national
guard special plates may also receive these stickers, free of charge, if these stickers

. were not previously affixed by DOT to the applicant’s national guard special plates.

thISO establishes as an authorized special group members or former

| members of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division. In addition to the regular

S

\

</

P

LRB-3130/P3 /
ARG:jldijf
jdf
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vehicle registration fee, special group members are required to pay a $15 fee for z
issuance or reissuance of the special plates, which fee is mostly deposited in the /!
veterans trust fund. These special plates must display the words “Red Arrow” and 5
the red arrow symbol assoc1ated w1th the 32nd Red Arrow Brxgade or D1v1s1on f

\

SecTION 1. 341.08 (2) (f) of the statutes is created to read: |

2 341.08 (2) (f) If the application is for registration of a vehicle under s. 341.14 [5
3 § (6m), an opportunity for the applicant to identify himself or herself as a member or )
. Lf ormer member of the 32nd "Red Arrow” Brigade or Division. ——— J
5 / “SECTION 2. 341.14 (6m) (d)"f the statutes is created to read: o %\‘"":M'W
6 ; 341.14 (6m) (d) 1. If an applicant for initial issuance of special plates under this g
7 f subsection identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former g
8”~ member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division, the department shall affix to
i . ; each plate issued under this subsection 2 decals related to the 32nd “Red Arrow” Z

Brigade or Division. One decal shall display only the words “Red Arrow.” The other

decal shall display only the red arrow symbol associated with the 32nd “Red Arrow”

Brigade or Division.

2. Upon receiving any application for renewal of registration of a vehicle for

which special plates have been issued under this subsection, if the applicant

e .
(i — o
R

15 identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former member of the f

16 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division and if the department has not previously 5

17 issued plates with decals affixed as provided under subd. 1. or 3., the department §

18 shall provide decals described in subd. 1. to the applicant, free of charge, with |

19 instructions for placement of the decals on the special plates. §
\

¥
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SECTION 2

3. Notwithstanding subd. 2., upon receiving any application for renewal of

1
{
2 | registration of a vehicle for which special plates have been issued under this
|
3 jj subsection, if the applicant identifies himself or herself in the application as a
4 | member or former member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division and if the

department is required under s. 341.135 (2) to issue new registration plates for the
vehicle, the department shall affix to the plates decals described in subd. 1.

4. This paragraph also applies to personalized registration plates issued under

| s.341.145 (1g) ().

SecTION 3. 341.14 (61) (b) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (b) 9. A fee of $15 shall be charged for the issuance or reissuance

11 of a plate for a special group specified under par. (f) 1. to 19., 20. to 32., 49. to 49s.,

12 51., or 56. All moneys received under this subdivision in excess of the initial costs

13 of production of the special group plates under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g., 9m., 12g., 12m.,

14 49d., 49h., 49p., 49s., and 56. or $37,800, whichever is less, shall be deposited in the

15 5 veterans trust fund. {ej‘\é/ ‘\‘7‘35 2~ % Q}} o
16 j ECTION 4. 341.14 (6r) (d) 1. of the ;;t;;s is amended to re S

17 .14 (6r) (d) 1. Subject to subd: subds. 2. and 3. and ér. (c), the department

18 ord or words comprising the spe: l group name and the symbol

19 ial group plates fora group associated with a branch of the

20 armed services or a relateg?ixg\rgani ation after consultation with the appropriate

21 state or federal representativeof that service or organization. Special group plates

22 for a group associated iﬂéjranch of the armed services or a related organization

23 shall be colored ?déte and blue. \ ,

F%s.
SEcTION 5. 341.14 (6r) (d) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

%

i
/

\ §
5

%

e —
e



Brigade or Division.

SECTION 7. 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. After October 1, 1998, additional authorized special groups
may only be special groups designated by the department under this paragraph. The
authorized special groups enumerated in par. (f) shall be limited solely to those

special groups specified under par. (f) on October 1, 1998. This subdivision does not

apply to the special groups specified under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g., 9m., 12g., 12m.,

2007 - 2008 Legislature -4 - LRB-3130/P3

o ARG:jld:jf

g \f\ SECTION 5

I ; x
' WMJ} -
3 - or Division. e é« O 5\3
4 /f”y " SEcTION 6. 341.14 (61) () 49p. of the statutes is created to read: j
/
5 2 341.14 (6r) (f) 49p. Members or former members of the 32nd “Red Arrow”

19m., 49d., 49h., 49p.. 49s., 54., 55, 55m., 56. and 57.

first applies to applications for original or renewal vehicle registration received by

~ the department of transportation on the effective date of this subsection.

i

A

£ Y

%
%

EOTI?N 9. Effecg}j% dat% N
19 ;"/ Ihls }t take’s }ﬁec‘yé; /faf/t da / oﬁ/;he th mgnth begirtfiing after—
20 o
21 %M\/
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1 immediately prior to December 4, 2006. The;
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2007 BILL :
/

Ve
AN ACT to amend 34,1 135 (2m) and 341.14 %@{\(d ) 1. of the statutes; relating

to: the design off’spemal distinguishing reglstratlohylates for groups that are

military in nature.
/

s
S

{&% ;f Analysis by the Leg1s]a tive Reference Bureau
| L

Department of Tragwtﬁﬁon(DO ) Specifies the d931gn for spec1al plates Spec1al

plates for

Mmrentw also requires DOT to establish new designs for most vehicle
| registration plates, including most special plates, every ten years and to issue the
new plates on a rolling basis as vehicle registrations are renewed by the vehicle

o owners.
bilb/requires special plates for groups associated with a branch of the

armed service')sé or a related organization to be of the design that was specified by DOT
@éaiso exempts these special plates

% from the ten—-vyear redesign cycle.

/ / f

|
H

T

ngm’ﬁ“’ﬁ?assomated with a branch of the armed services or a relaie_(lﬁj

olored red, whitegandblue. -

S ———
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Forfurther informdtion see the stéte fiscal- stimaée, which-will be printed-as—
an appendix to-this bill/ -

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTION 1. 341.135 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.135 (2m) AppLicaBILITY. This section does not apply to special group plates

under s. 341.14 (61) (f) 19m. or other special group plates under s. 341.14 (6r) (f) for

groups associated With a branch of the armed services or a related organization.

;’m ‘“’SECTION 2. 341. 14 (6r) (d) 1 of the statutes is amended to read:———
7 46:’ §'s 5?5!? 2. \/
341.14 (6r) (d) 1. S 'ect tos%;\z nd par. (

the word or words compr sing” he special group name and the symbol to be displayed

|
|
§

), the department shall specify

| upon special group plates for a group associated with a branch of the armed services
or a related organization after consultation with the appropriate state or federal
representative of that service or organization. Special group plates for a group
associated with a branch of the armed services or a related organization shall be

colored red, white, and blue. Notwithstanding par. (c). special group plates for a

group associated with a branch of the armed services or a related organization shall

be of the design that was specified by the denartment immediately prior to December

aMto é‘%? % ({0 TS 3-5)

| 4.2006.

o,
,

|
+

S —
——

S,
A

\

e
i

w
s

s

g

-

e

after December 3, 2006 but prior to the effective date of this subsection, special plates

under section 341.14 (6r) (f) of the statutes for a group associated with a branch of

the armed services or a related organization may obtain replacement plates under

W \section 341.16 of the statutes, regardless of whether the person’s current registration
\

\

v

P ——
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transportatlon on the effectwe date of this subsectlon‘}

RN oo oo

/SEC ON 5. gﬁﬁgtlve d

; /) )s/act effect/Msth gﬁ,my

pﬂbhcatwn
10 \ENB)LS

R
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INSERT ANAL-A:

Under current law, members of authorized special groups may obtain special
distinguishing registration plates for automobiles and certain other vehicles that are
owned or leased by members of these groups.\f There are special plates for fire
fighters, rescue squad members, and emergency medical technicians (EMTs) and
numerous special plates related to military service, military honors, and groups
associated with a branch of the armed services State residents who are members
or retired members of the national guard may obtain special plates that display the
words “Wisconsin guard member” (national guard specxal plates)? Subject to certain
limitations, the Department of Transportation (DOT)%specifies the design for special
plates. Special plates for groups associated with a branch of the armed services or
a related organization must be colored red, white, and blue. If a person issued special
fire fighter plates, rescue squad member plates, or EMT"f)lates is no longer a fire
fighter, rescue squad member, or EMTﬁhe person must dispose of the special plates
in a manner prescribed by DOTY If special plates for a group that is military in nature
have been issued to a person, upon application by the surviving spouse of that person,
DOT"fnay permit the surviving spouse to retain these special plates.

This¥ubstitute amendment adds as special group members, authorized to
obtainffire fighter Sp¢ ec1a lates surviving spouses of fire fighters who die in the line
of duty. In addition,

INSERT ANAL-B:

v v
(vo T If the special plates were surrenderd or returned to DOT Within the prior two
years, DOT must reissue the plates.

INSERT ANAL-C:

”%"’%* fgjg The substitute amendment further provides thatyf a person issued special fire
fighter plates, rescue squad member plates, ot/ EMT plates suffers an injury in the
course of his or her job duties as a fire fighter, rescue squad member, or EMT and the
injury prevents the person from subsequently performing his or her job duties, the
person may retain these special plates.

INSERT 2-4:
SEcTION 1. 341.14 (61) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 341.14 (61) (g) 1. and

amended to read:
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341.14 (6r) (g) 1. If Except as provided in subd. Zﬁnd sub. (8) (a), if an

individual in possession of special plates under par. (f) 33., 34. or 48. or of
personalized plates under s. 341.145 (1) (c) of the same color and design as special
plates under par. (f) 33., 34. or 48. does not maintain membership in the applicable
authorized special group during a year that is not a plate issuance year, the
individual shall dispose of the special plates in a manner prescribed by the

department. This subdivision does not apply to plates issued to the surviving spouse

of a fire fighter who died in the line of duty.

History: 1971 c. 1645.83; 1971.c. 299; 1975 ¢. 384, 417; 1977 ¢. 16 1977 ¢. 29 s5. 1417, 1418, 1654 (7) {(a), (¢); 1977 c. 43,183,292, 418,447; 1979¢. 236; 1981 ¢. 255;
1983 2. 227, 430, 511; 1985 a. 29, 55, 1985 a, 87 ss. 1, 5; 1985 a. 124, 202; 1985 a. 33255191, 251 (4); 1987 a. 19, 64, 112, 145, 315, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 54, 56, 137,302,
304, 312, 359; 1991 a. 2, 39, 100, 240; 1993 a. 16, 291, 303, 415, 491; 1995 a. 147, 253, 255, 445; 1997 a. 27, 67, 252, 255, 1999 a. 9, 32, 80, 92, 167, 186; 2001 a. 16, 38, 103,
109; 2003 a. 83, 184; 2005 a. 22, 25, 109, 199, 260, 319, 472; 5. 13.93 (1) (b) and (2) (¢).

INSERT 3-2: A \Y
f no ‘?5 The treatment of section}g;(a) and (b) of the statutes, the renumbering and
amendment of section 341.14 (6r) (g)%f the statutes, and the creation of section

J N
341.14 (61) (g) 2. of the statutes @{'

INSERT 3-5:

SecTiON 2. Effective dates};This act takes effect on the day after publication,
except as follows: &gd

(1) The treatment of sections€4l.08 (2) (f),vg41.135 (Zm),;3)—’4/1.14 (6m)vi(d)@/§/

- anad

r) (b) 9. aﬁ{d d Jgand S\T;'and ® 49n"ind (fm) 7.{;{‘ the
: S ooy LO8 3

§ ~of this act ta

, i

on-stat. subj ( 3 it. app. subs (2)

day of the 4thﬁ;month beginning after publication.

SECTION




DRAFTER’'S NOTE LRBs0140/1dn

FROM THE ARG ..

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU \\}@
5 {

Although substitute amendments are less likely to draw a germaneness challenge
than simple amendments, they are subject to germaneness rules and this substitute
amendment might possibly be the subject of a germaneness objection:

For ease of drafting and to avoid additional complexity in the attached draft, I have /
used a single effective date for the provisions derived from LRB-3104 and LRB-3130.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBs0140/1dn
FROM THE ARG:jld:pg
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

September 24, 2007

Although substitute amendments are less likely to draw a germaneness challenge
than simple amendments, they are subject to germaneness rules and this substitute
amendment might possibly be the subject of a germaneness objection.

For ease of drafting and to avoid additional complexity in the attached draft, I have
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

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 3:58 PM

To: Reineking, Marlene; Shannon, Pam
Subject: RE: MUSSER REQUEST FOR MEETING
Hi Marlene,

I'l need the jacket back for LRBs0140 to redraft it, per our meeting yesterday.

Also, unless | hear differently, | will draft a substitute amendment to AB-518 including most of the changes we
discussed. | will separately draft a simple amendment to AB-518 related to national guard plates (the changes we also
discussed - this issue being dealt with separately because of germaneness issues). In looking at the bill and the scope of
the changes, 1 think that the main draft really needs to be a sub because the changes are so extensive (in fact; they dwarf
the underlying bill). Once the sub to AB-518 is introduced, | can draft the national guard simple amendment as aan
amendment to the sub as well.

In summary, the drafts | am working on are:

1. Sub. to AB-518.(relating to color; approval, etc.)

2. Simple amendment to AB-518 (relating to approval for national guard plates)

3. -Redraft of the sub to SB-20 (LRBs0140)

4. Once the sub. under 1. is introduced, a simple amendment to the sub. identical to 2.

Please let me know if you have a problem with this approach.
Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Legisiative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Reineking, Marlene

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 8:43 AM
To:- Gary, Aaron; Shannon, Pam

Subject: RE:-MUSSER REQUEST FOR MEETING
Aaron ....

See you at ten .... Pam hope you can be here too .....

Marlene @ Mussers



Gary, Aaron

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

HI ..

Reineking, Marlene

Thursday, October 04, 2007 4:13 PM
Gary, Aaron

RE: MUSSER DRAFTS

The stripes are on the way back ...

It all sounds correct to me ...

Marlene @ Rep. Mussers

266-7461

[
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State of Wisconsin
2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRBS0140/f 7.
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7
i

ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2007 SENATE BILL 20

1 ANACT torenun
(6r) (b) 9., 341.14 (6r) (d) 1., 341.14 (6r) (f) 33., 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. and 341.14 (8)

2

3 (a) and (b); and o create 341.08 (2) (f), 341.14 (6m) (d), 341.14 (67) (d) 3., 341.14

4 (6r) (f) 49p. and 341.14 (6r) (g) 2. of the statutes; relating to: special

5 distinguishing registration plates for fire fighters and their surviving spouses,
@ rescue squad members, emergency medical technicians, A1d groups that are
’?f military in nature.” 5;?’; my £ Sl 5""" Y

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, members of authorized special groups may obtain special
distinguishing registration plates for automobiles and certain other vehicles that are
owned or leased by members of these groups. There are special plates for fire
fighters, rescue squad members, and emergency medical technicians (EMTs) and

_ numerous special plates related to military service, military honors, and groups
/;? associated with a branch of the armed services) State residents who are members
or retired members of the national guard may obtain special plates that display the

words “Wisconsin guard member” (national guard special plates). Subject to certain

V4
N
|
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limitations, the Department of Transportation (DOT) specifies the design for special
% $pecial plates for groups-asSociated with-a branch-of thearmed- sewa@@sd&g{é?
M@lﬁ%@@g&nﬁ%ﬁ@ must be colored red, white, and blue. If a person issued special
fire fighter plates, rescue squad member plates, or EMT plates is no longer a fire
fighter, rescue squad member, or EMT, the person must dlspose of the special plates
~> inamanner prescribed by DOT. Ifspecial plates fbvagrauptiratismilita innature””
have been issued to a person, upo application by the surv1v1ng spouse of ﬁfljat person,
DOT may permit the surviving spouse to retain these special plates.
7=/ This substitute amendment adds as special group members, authorized to
/ obtain special fire fighter plates, surviving spouses of fire fighters who die in the line
of duty. In addition, if a fire fighter has been issued special fire fighter plates and
the fire fighter dies in the line of duty, DOT must allow the surviving spouse of the
fire fighter, upon application to DOT, to retain the special fire fighter plates. DOT
must also allow the surviving spouse, upon request, to change the plate from a
personalized plate to a standard plate or from a standard plate to a personalized
plate. Ifthe special plates were surrendered or returned to DOT within the prior two
years, DOT must reissue the plates. The substitute amendment also modifies
current law to make these special plate retentlon modlﬁcatlon and reissuance
. provisions applicable to‘special platesox sraupsthat-are Gevaaliranty
substitute amendment further provides that 1f a person 1ssued spec1al ﬁre ﬁghter
plates, rescue squad member plates, or EMT plates suffers an injury in the course
of his or her job duties as a fire fighter, rescue squad member, or EMT and the injury
prevents the person from subsequently performing his or her job duties, the person
may retain these special plates.
L Under this substitute amendment, if an applicant for initial issuance of
national guard special plates identifies himself or herself as a member or former
member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division, DOT must affix to each special
plate two decals (stickers), one of which displays the words “Red Arrow” and the other
of which displays the red arrow symbol associated with the 32nd “Red Arrow”
Brigade or Division. An applicant for renewal of registration of national guard
special plates may also receive these stickers, free of charge, if these stickers were
not previously affixed by DOT to the applicant’s national guard special plates.

This substitute amendment also establishes as an authorized special group
members or former members of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division. In
addition to the regular vehicle registration fee, special group members are required
to pay a $15 fee for issuance or reissuance of the special plates, which fee is mostly
deposited in the veterans trust fund. These special plates must display the words
\% “Red Arrow” and the red arrow symbol assocmted with the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade

<;, Mwsmn o e e —— - ij
AN Current law also requires DOT to establlsh new d951g‘ns for most vehicle |
\r registration plates, including most special plates, every ten years and to issue the E
new plates on a rolhng bas1s as vehicle reglstratlons are renewed by the vehicle

5 _owners. _
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"~/ specified by DOT immediately prior to December 4, 2006. The substitute \
|~ [amendment also exemptsthese special plates from theten-year redesign cycle. |

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 341.08 (2) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

341.08 (2) (f) If the application is for registration of a vehicle under s. 341.14
(6m), an opportunity for the applicant to identify himself or herself as a member or
former member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division.

SECTION 2. 341.135 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.135 (2m) API:}JICABILITY‘ This section does not apply to special group plates
V33, and 49— To.

o

under s. 341.14 (6r) (f) 19m. org"f;ther special

F

groups associated with a branch of the armed services or a related organization.

i aad)
SECTION 3. 341.14 (6m) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6m) (d) 1. If an applicant for initial issuance of special plates under this

11 subsection identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former
12 member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division, the department shall affix to
13 each plate issued under this subsection 2 decals related to the 32nd “Red Arrow”

14 Brigade or Division. One decal shall display only the words “Red Arrow.” The other

15 decal shall display only the red arrow symbol associated with the 32nd “Red Arrow”
16 Brigade or Division.

17 2. Upon receiving any application for renewal of registration of a vehicle for
18 which special plates have been issued under this subsection, if the applicant
19 identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former member of the
20 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division and if the department has not previously

21 issued plates with decals affixed as provided under subd. 1. or 3., the department
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SECTION 3

1 shall provide decals described in subd. 1. to the applicant, free of charge, with
2 instructions for placement of the decals on the special plates.
3 3. Notwithstanding subd. 2., upon receiving any application for renewal of
4 registration of a vehicle for which special plates have been issued under this
5 subsection, if the applicant identifies himself or herself in the application as a
6 member or former member of the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade or Division and if the
7 department is required under s. 341.135 (2) to issue new registration plates for the
8 vehicle, the department shall affix to the plates decals described in subd. 1.
9 4. This paragraph also applies to personalized registration plates issued under
10 s. 341.145 (1g) (a).
11 SECTION 4. 341.14 (6r) (b) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:
12 341.14 (6r) (b) 9. A fee of $15 shall be charged for the issuance or reissuance
13 of a plate for a special group specified under par. (f) 1. to 19., 20. to 32., 49. to 49s.,
14 51., or 56. All moneys received under this subdivision in excess of the initial costs

15 of production of the special group plates under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g., 9m., 12g., 12m.,
49d., 49h., 49p., 49s., and 56. or $37,800, whichever is less, shall be deposited in the

veterans trust fund.

SECTION 5. 341.14 (6r) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

/
/
i

5
shall spec1fy the word or words compmsmg the special group name and the symbol

341.14 ((}r) (d) 1. Subject tosubeL subds. 2. and 8. and par- (c) ‘the departmient

tobe diSpf ayed upon special &y Q‘UP plates for a group assoc;/éted with a branch of thﬁf

21 f’

22 g armecg %emces or a rnlat?é fcrgamzatmn after cons?]zfatmn with the approp::fate
23 i% state or federal represe):z{atlve of that service or O}ygamzatmn Special grou glates
24 ; f?,r; group assoc:tate({ with a branch of the arm@d services or a related 017é/amzatlon
25 5 hall be colored red white, and blue. otmthstandmg par. (c), special group plates
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SECTION 5

?”

Y o~ and 4. e

SECTION 6. 341.14 (6r)(d) 3. }?f the statutes ﬁgf}created to read:

@, %M(gf%ﬁ)& Special group plates under par. (f) 49p. shall display the words
“Red Arrow” and the red arrow symbol associated with the 32nd “Red Arrow” Brigade

or Division.

SECTION 7. 341.14 (6r) (f) 33. of the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) () 33. Fire fighters and surviving spouses of fire fighters who die

10 in the line of duty.
11 SECTION 8. 341.14 (6r) (f) 49p. of the statutes is created to read:
12 341.14 (6r) (f) 49p. Members or former members of the 32nd “Red Arrow”
13 Brigade or Division.

14 SEcCTION 9. 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

| 15 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. After October 1, 1998, additional authorized special groups
16 may only be special groups designated by the department under this paragraph. The
17 authorized special groups enumerated in par. (f) shall be limited solely to those
18 special groups specified under par. (f) on October 1, 1998. This subdivision does not

19 apply to the special groups specified under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g., 9m., 12g., 12m.,
20 19m., 49d., 49h., 49p., 49s., 54., 55., 55m., 56. and 57.

21 SECTION 10. 341.14 (6r) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 341.14 (6r) (g) 1. and
22 amended to read:

23 341.14 (6r) (g) 1. If Except as provided in subd. 2. and sub. (8) (a), if an
24 individual in possession of special plates under par. (f) 33., 34. or 48. or of

25 personalized plates under s. 341.145 (1) (¢) of the same color and design as special
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SEcTION 10

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
SECTION 11. 341.14 (6r) (g) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6r) (g) 2. If an individual in possession of special plates under par. ()
33., 34., or 48. or of personalized plates under s. 341.145 (1) (c) of the same color and
design as special plates under par. (f) 33., 34., or 48. suffers an injury in the course
of his or her job duties as a fire fighter, rescue squad member, or emergency medical
technician and the injury prevents the individual from subsequently performing
such job duties, the individual may retain these special plates.

SEcTION 12. 341.14 (8) (a) and (b) of the statutes are amended to read:

341. 14 (8) (a) If a special plate for a group associated with a branch of the armed
services or otherwise military in nature has been issued to a person under this
section, or if a special plate under sub. (6r) (f) 33. has been issued to a person who
dies in the line of duty, upon application by the surviving spouse of the person, the

department may shall permit the surviving spouse to retain the plate. If the plate

has been returned to the department or surrendered to another state, the

department may shall reissue the plate to the surviving spouse if the application for

reissuance of the plate is made within 2 years of the plate’s return or surrender. The

department shall charge an additional fee of $15 to reissue the plate.
(b) For a plate retained or reissued under this subsection, upon request of the
surviving spouse, the department may shall change the plate from a personalized

plate to a standard plate. Upon request of a surviving spouse and upon payment of
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SECTION 12
1 the additional fee under s. 341.145 (3), the department may shall personalize the
2 plate or modify any existing personalization to the plate.
3 SeEcTION 13. Nonstatutory provisions.
4 (1) Any individual who was in possession, on September 1, 2007, of special
5 plates described in section 341.14 (6r) (g) 2. of the statutes, as created by this act, who
6 suffered an injury in the course of his or her job duties as a fire fighter, rescue squad
7 member, or emergency medical technician that prevents the individual from
8 subsequently performing such job duties, and who was required to surrender these
9 special plates between September 1, 2007, and the effective date of this subsection
10 or whose special plates expired during this time period may apply to the department
11 of transportation for reissuance of these special plates. Upon application, the

department of transportation shall reissue these special plates at no additional fee.

(ZA) Notw1thstarrdiﬁgsecm (Iand (2) of the statutes a person issued,
Member 3, 2006 buiz prlor to kﬂ/e effective date of th1s subsectlon spec1a1 plates
15 under se/ctlon 341" 14 (6r) () of the statutes for a group assomated with a- brangh of
16 ‘a the arrge@ services or a relz;jced organlzatlon may o}a’tam replacemeﬁt platésjunder
17 seeﬁon 341.16 of the statutes regardless of whethe; the pers?/ms czrrent rzeglstratlonfg
18 cplates have been Iost or stolen or have become 111eg1ble A person who o};t;a"iﬁ;
jlg replacement pla,tes ender this subsectlen is of}},em;;e subject t(; al{ pydv;smns of
fasnt | 20% sectlon @élﬁ ]».»ﬁmgﬁf the statutes, mcludmg Mvnhcable fee. ” /f/x |
T SECTION 14. Initial applicability. M
22 (1) The treatment of section 341.14 (8) (a) and (b) of the statutes, the
23 renumbering and amendment of section 341.14 (6r) (g) of the statutes, and the
24 creation of section 341.14 (6r) (g) 2. of the statutes first applies to applications to
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retain special plates received by the department of transportation on the effective
date of this subsection.

(2) The treatment of sections 341.08 (2) (f) and 341.14 (6m) (d) of the statutes
first applies to applications for original or renewal vehicle registration received by
the department of transportation on the effective date ofJ thli ;Sgﬁecgo; y jf

(3) The treatment of sections 341.135 (2m) and 341.14 (61')}\((:1) 1. of the statutes
first applies to registration plates issued by the department of transportatlon on the
effective date of this subsection.

SEecTION 15. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,
except as follows:

(1) The tre{e}gnent of sectlogi 24; .08 (2) (f), 341.135 (2m), and 341.14 (6m) (d)
and (6r) (b) 9. Mé) 1. M3 W 69 49p and (fm) 7. of the statutes and SECTIONS

é?"‘”f}i .,/j .
13 (2) gand 14 (2) and (3) of thls act take effect on the first day of the 4th month

(END)
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PRELIM AF READY, TRODUCTIO
S$EMB ITUTE A ?
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ANACT to amend 341.135 (2m) and 341.14 (d) 1.; and to create 341.14 (61)

"«% y
(d) 3. of the statutes; relating M@ design of special distinguishing

S
regfsgration plates for groups/gqéjt are military in nature.
\\ Y
\Anal lysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current lawy/members of authorized special groups may obtain special
distinguishing reglst;atmn plates for automobiles and certain other vehicles that are
owned or leased by members of these groups. Subject to certain limitations, the
Department of Tfaﬂspomgtmn (DOT) specifies the design for special plates. Special
plates for groups associated with a branch of the armed services or a related
organizationi must be colored red, white, and blue.

Current law also requires DOT to establish new designs for most vehicle
reg1strat1on plates, mcludmg?éz\@ifﬁspemal plates, every ten years and to issue the
new plates on a rollmg basis as vehicle reglstratmns are renewed by the vehicle
owﬁers, o . e

have background’colormg 1dent1calto that spemﬁed by DOT for such plates 1ssued
immediately prior to December 4, 2006 (red at the top of the plate, shaded into white

£

\
g

6@@@ DU O
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in the middle of the plate, and shaded into blue at the bottom of the plate) and to
display the name of the special group in letters of a size equal to the letters in the
word “Wisconsin” on the plates. The substitute amendment also prohibits DOT from
specifying a design for military special plates unless the design is approved in
writing by the secretary of veterans affairs or his or her designee, the chairperson
of the Council on Veterans Programs or his or her designee, and the chairperson of
the Board of Veterans Affairs or his or her designee. The substitute amendment also
_exempts these military special plates from the ten—year redesign cycle. C j‘}a; 0S %E\Bﬁ{:}
Euniuﬁm.lnfurm@tmn see the state fiscal-estimate;which-will-be-printed-as-

The peapl&vftbe state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly,-

“en, /as”fbllo wse— B T \9/
(o Pl

li} /;i 14 (Gr) (d) 1 Subject to subéf‘éubds 2.8 and par. (c), the department

shall specify the word or words comprising the special group name and the symbol

to be displayed upon special group plates for a group associated with a branch of the
| armed services or a related organization after consultation with the appropriate

| state or federal representative of that service or organization. Special group plates

| for a group associated with a branch of the armed services or a related organization

12 shall be colored red, white, and blue and, if the plates are issued after the effective

13 date of this subdivision .... [revisor inserts date], shall have background coloring
14 identical to that specified by the department for such plates issued immediately prior

15 to December 4. 2006. and display the name of the applicable authorized special group
[

16 | in Ietters of a size equal to the letters in the word WlSCOﬂSIIl dlsnlaved on the plate.

e

17 - SE@%@@*:&W@% statutes W;;cfé‘afé“d‘lmaﬁ"”
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SECTION 3

1 341.14 (6r) (d) 3. The department may not specify a design for special group
2 plates for a group associated with a branch of the armed services or a related

organization unless the design is approved in writing by the secretary of veterans

~ affairs or his or her designee, the chairperson of the council on veterans programs
| or his or her designee, and the chairperson of the board of veterans affairs or his or

her designee. This subdivision does not apply to special group plates under par. 0

' 1om (€08 S S

WWa utory provisions.
{;»‘IM

/g@ Notwithstanding section 341.16 (1) and (2) of the statutes, a person issued,

;
7
H

f after December 3, 2006, but prior to the effective date of this subsection, special

11 g plates under section 341.14 (6r) (f) of the statutes for a group associated with a

i

branch of the armed services or a related organization may obtain replacement

plates under section 341.16 of the statutes, regardless of whether the person’s

current registration plates have been lost or stolen or have become illegible. A person

15 who obtains replacement plates under this subsection is otherwise subject to all
16 provisions of section 341.16 of the statutes, including any applicable fee, except that,
17 if the person requests replacement plates at the time of the person’s first registration
18 | renewal following the effective date of this subsection, the department may not
19 : charge any fee for the replacement plates. é@f\}é& NS 3- VS}

20 %Sﬁglj{‘ON 5. Init a

21 (1) %M% f;t applies to registration plates issued by the department of %
22 i Eﬁa\g\ffective date of this subsection. ;
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PRELIMINARY DRNT TR Yy F

INTRODUCTION
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1 AN ACT to apfend 341. 135 (Zm) and 341 14 (61) (c) of the/statutes relatlng to:

2 the GDIO}‘ and des;gn of special dlstmgulshmg reglstratlon plates for fire fighters
3 and eméxgency medical techmmaﬂs »« f
N 7

“k

\
|

Anab@s by tb/e'fegzslatlve Reference Bureau
bers of authorized special groups may obtain special

gnder current law, 1

distinguishing registratien plates for automobiles-and certain other vehicles that are
ow?e or leased yfmembe%s of these-groups, which include fire fighters and
emergkncy mwal technicians (EMTs). Subject to certain limitations, the
Departﬁqen foTransportatmn (Dé\T) specifies the color and design for special plates.

Cu t law also reqmres DOT to establish new designs for most vehicle

bas N

f f”f ){ >y S a ”;;;W ‘%;;
i {requlres special plates for fire fighters and EMTs to be the same color |

7
: N\;,,,,.% and desi ,5 n that was specified by DOT for these plates immediately prior to December |
nes 2 [ 4, 2006/ The) Mexempts these special plates from the ten-year redesign cycle. ;

va
B Em“ﬁﬂ‘th@f”‘“ﬁ)‘f”w n see;;heﬁ?éf‘? atestimate; which will be-printed-as™—
an apgeM@W ;;S 2
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SECTION 1

7 341.135 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

QX\ ,
341.135(2m) AppricaBiLiTY. This section does not apply to special group plates
junder (34114 6r) (f) 19m..33.. and 48.

SECTION 2. 341.14 (6r) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (c) Special group plates shall display the word “Wisconsin”, the

name of the applicable authorized special group, a symbol representing the special
group, not exceeding one position, and identifying letters or numbers or both, not
exceeding 6 positions and not less than one position. The Except as otherwise
provided in this paragraph, the department shall specify the design for special group
plates, but the department shall consult the president of the University of Wisconsin

System before specifying the word or symbol used to identify the special groups

under par. (f) 35. to 47., the secretary of natural resources before specifying the word
or symbol used to identify the special group under par. (f) 50.,the chief executive
officer of the professional football team and an authorized representative of the

league of professional football teams described in s. 229.823 to which that team

belongs before specifying the design for the applicable special group plate under par.
(f) 55., and the department of veterans affairs before specifying the design for the

special group plates under par. (f) 49d., 49h., and 49s, and the department of tourism

and chief executive officer of the organization specified in par. (f) 56: 55m. before
specifying the design and word or symbol used to identify the special group name for
special group plates under par. (f) 56: 55m. Special group plates under par. (f) 50.
shall be as similar as possible to regular registration plates in color and design.

v
Notwithstanding par. (e). special group plates under par. {f} 33. and 48?"§haﬂ be the

same color and design that was specified by the department for such plates

immediately prior to December 4, 2006.
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é}g\ SECTION 3
MR (o
o R
_/ =SecTion-3: Noristatutory provisions:——

5{%; ﬁﬁﬂ Notwithstanding section 341.16 (1) and (2) of the statutes, a person issued,
af:ter December 3, 2006, but prior to the effective date of this subsection, special
plates under section 341.14 (6r) (f) 33. or 48%f the statutes may obtain replacement
plates under section 341.16 of the statutes, regardless of whether the person’s
current registration plates have been lost or stolen or have become illegible. A person
who obtains replacement plates under this subsection is otherwise subject to all

prova\smns of section 341. 16 of the statutes, including any applicable fee. fi ﬂ & ) ~

N 5 Effecuve date e ’
}h/s act” takesg\ﬂ‘gct on thef irst day of the 3rd month/ begmnmg after |
N eI S

(END)
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INSERT ANAL-C:

Under current law, DOT‘{nust consult with or obtain the approval of the
adjutant general*with respect to any word or symbol used to identif}/ the national
guard on national guard special plates‘ff This substitute amendg;ent eliminates the
consultation option, thereby requiring DOT to obtain approval.

INSERT 8-8:
(4) The treatment of section 341.14 (6m) (a)vgf the statutes first applies to
registration plates for which the department of transportation commences redesign

work on the effective date of this Subsection:
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‘% At e locattgns ”inédlcated amend fhe blll as follows:

}? . P 61, 1@5 3 after nature msert and for memb@ys of the nafzjanal guard”
P

| &. Page?2, line 4: after thatTine insert: “

e

_— RZAJ .
#SECTION l’wg\ 341.14 (6m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

i
{
|

341.14 (6m) (a) Upon application to register an automobile or a motor home,
or a motor truck, dual purpose motor home, or dual purpose farm truck which has
a gross weight of not more than 8,000 pounds, or a farm truck which has a gross
_ weight of not more than 12,000 pounds, by any person who is a resident of this state
and a member or retired member of the national guard, the department shall issue
to the person special plates whose colors and design shall be determined by the

department and which have the words “Wisconsin guard member” placed on the

v
plates in the manner designated by the department. The department shall consult

with-or obtain the approval of the adjutant general with respect to any word or

%
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" symbol used to identify the national guard. An additional fee of $15 shall be charged

for the issuance or reissuance of the plates. Registration plates issued under this

7 q}zsection shall expire annually.%% (@\3 é} ui{‘:\zé 3’3\>
\@NoIN




